

From: [Behnam Ghaffari](#)
To: icarnes@ucar.edu
Cc: [Brian Holland](#)
Subject: FCC File No. 0194-EX-CN-2026
Date: Thursday, August 6, 2026 9:26:00 AM
Attachments: [FAA GPS Re-RAD form 2026.06.08.pdf](#)

Mr. Carnes

Regarding your pending experimental application for 1575.42 MHz (L1), please complete the attached form and submit it to:

Hibner, Walter CTR (FAA) walter.ctr.hibner@faa.gov
Jones, Christopher S (FAA) christopher.s.jones@faa.gov
CC: Navid Golshahi Navid.Golshahi@fcc.gov

Ben Ghaffari
Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE
Washington, DC 20554



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of Aug 6, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.